
From: Alicia Forsythe
To: Victoria Delgado; "Janis Offermann"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:07:26 AM

I think I just sent it. 
 
Victoria, let me know if you didn’t receive the invite.
 
Ali
 
 
----------------------
Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority |
916.880.0676 | aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may
violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

 

From: Victoria Delgado <vdelgado@yochadehe.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:44 AM
To: 'Janis Offermann' <janis@horizonh2o.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Thank you
 
Kind Regards,
Victoria Delgado
CRD Administrative Assistant
 
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606
p 530.796.0118 | c 530.419.9152 | f 530.796.2143
vdelgado@yochadehe.gov
www.yochadehe.org
 
***PLEASE NOTE: Our email domain will be changing from @yochadehe-nsn.gov to @yochadehe.gov effective
10/17/2022***
 
From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Victoria Delgado <vdelgado@yochadehe.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
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Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.
Please use the Phish Alert button or contact the IT Department at x2070 to report any suspicious
emails.

 
Hi, Ali
Can you please send the invitation to Victoria (cc’d), as well, so that she can better track Eric and
Socorro’s schedules?  I tried to forward it a couple of times but it kept failing.
 
Thanks
janis
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Thanks Janis.  I just sent the invite out.
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 8:33 AM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Hi, Ali
This is a reminder to please send out the invite to set up a regular monthly meeting with Yocha
Dehe.
 
I think you have the new emails for Eric and Socorro, but here they are just in case:
 
EHernandez@yochadehe.gov
SReyes-Gutierrez@yochadehe.gov
 
Hope you are staying dry and have not had problems with power.
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Thanks
janis
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 5:05 PM
To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com>; Laurie Warner Herson
<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Yep.  But I think Victoria is asking us to manage/send the invite. She says:
 
If this works for you and your team, please go ahead and send over a meeting invite to
ensure that time is reserved.
 
So I was thinking that if I send it, it would be in Teams, which they seem to use now.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson
<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Well, they are using Teams now, so is that OK?  I think YD likes to be in charge of that, if you don’t
mind.
Glad to hear that schedule works for you.
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 3:09 PM
To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Janis Offermann
<janis@horizonh2o.com>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
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Works for me.  Thanks!
 
Do you want me to send the invite so we can use MS Teams?
 
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

 

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:16 AM
To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Kevin
Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Works for me
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:15 AM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Laurie
Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
How does second Thursday of each month from 10 am – 11 am work for you all?
 

From: Victoria Delgado <vdelgado@yochadehe.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:41 AM
To: 'Janis Offermann' <janis@horizonh2o.com>
Cc: Eric Hernandez <ehernandez@yochadehe.gov>; Socorro Reyes-Gutierrez <sreyes-
gutierrez@yochadehe.gov>; 'Alicia Forsythe' <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; 'Kevin Spesert'
<kspesert@sitesproject.org>; 'Laurie Warner Herson' <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>;
Rebekah Canavesio <rcanavesio@yochadehe.gov>; Marisela Hernandez
<MHernandez@yochadehe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 
Janis,
 
I looks like the second Thursday of each month from 10 am – 11 am is free for Eric &
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Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.
Please use the Phish Alert button or contact the IT Department at x2070 to report any suspicious
emails.

Socorro.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:28 AM
To: Victoria Delgado <vdelgado@yochadehe.gov>
Cc: Eric Hernandez <ehernandez@yochadehe.gov>; Socorro Reyes-Gutierrez <sreyes-
gutierrez@yochadehe.gov>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert
<kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Subject: schedule a monthly meeting for Sites Reservoir
 

 
Hi, Victoria
I hope you enjoyed the holidays.
We just concluded our scheduled Sites Reservoir meeting for today and decided that we would like
to set a recurring monthly meeting beginning in early February.  Will you please take a look at Eric
and Socorro’s calendars and see where that might fit in?  As usual, if you could give us a few options,
that would be great.  Those attending include all who are cc’d here.
 
Many thanks
janis
 
Janis Offermann, MA, RPA
Cultural Resources Practice Lead
Horizon Water and Environment
1801 7th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
530.220.4918
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message
has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this
message and any attachments and the reply from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited.

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


